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Malave, Erin COW \/
J

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 3:23 PM

To: 'Ruthy Bello (Vierge Group)'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Relocation of office & Update of address in SunBiz

The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

. Rob
Internet Access

From: Ruthy Bello {Vierge Group) [mailto:Ruthy.bello@VIERGEGRCUP.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 3:11 PM

To: corphelp '

Subject: RE: Relocation of office & Update of address in SunBiz

The companies that we need to have the address update are the following:

Vierge Group, LLC with Doc #W

Astra Sourcing, LLC with Doc
SKB Technology, LLC with Doc # LQ8000067910. -

The address you have now for these 3 companies is 8407 NW 68 Street. Miami, FL 33166 and that needs to be
changed to the following:

1161 NW 159" Drive
Miami, FL 33169

! need to check what other companies may be active in SunBiz but still have the old address. | will get back to

you on those but for now please update the address for these 3 above menticned companies. Thank you in
advance.

Ruthy
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